
From: "Joshua Horsley" <jhorsley@cityofportorchard.us>
To: "Jason Glantz" <jglantz@cityofportorchard.us>

Date: 6/8/2015 11:04:02 PM
Subject: RE: Glock Armorer Class

Just FYI, I sent a training request to Trey for this class but he is off for a few days.
 
Josh  
 
From: Jason Glantz
Sent: Monday, June 08, 2015 10:52 AM
To: Andrew Brandon; Bill Schaibly; Charles Schandel; Dale Schuster; David Huibregtse; David Humphrey; David Walker; Donna Main; Elizabeth
Deatherage; Erik A. Wofford; Geoffrey Marti; George Counselman; Jana Deck; Jerry Jensen; Jimmie M. Foster; Joshua Horsley; Marvin McKinney;
Matthew Bell; Nathan Lynch; Pat Pronovost; Randy Ernst; Stephen Morrison; Trey Holden
Subject: Glock Armorer Class
 
All,
 
There is a one day Glock Armorer class on the following dates.  Both classes are the same.  There is no overtime or meal
reimbursement authorized.  If you would like to attend fill out a training request and route it through your supervisor.  Deadline
for me to receive your application is  6/17/15.
 
September 10th Shelton, WA 
November 10th Kent, WA
 
 
J. Glantz
Sergeant
546 Bay St.
Port Orchard, WA 98366
jglantz@cityofportorchard.us
360-876-1700 - office
360-876-5546 - fax
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